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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Andrew Mitchell [andrew.mitchell@wolfdenresources.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2007 11:48 AM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Cc: '‘David Hohnstein'; 'lan Neill'; 'Rickard, Jason'; '‘John Begeman'; exec@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: Area of Operations for 2007 - High Lake License 2BE-HIG 0712

Attachments: Letter to Phyllis Beaulieu_ 072507.pdf

Phyllis: With the purchase of Wolfden by Zinifex, we are in the position of having and expanded exploration
budget for High Lake for 2007. As a result, we will likely wander away from the few lakes that we had indicated in
our application for the water license. The other aspects of the drilling will remain identical. We will still consume
the same quantity of water, have the same number of drills and personnel, etc. The only difference will be that a
few more lakes will be accessed for water. We will, of course document the location and volumes of water use as
the year goes by. | had a brief discussion with Dave Honstein on this and he recommended that we send in a
letter with a map as a courtesy so that there is documentation on file before the annual report comes in with the
lakes indicated on it.

Attached is this letter and map. The area of potential water taking covers our entire claim block, but as | say our
activities have not changed in magnitude.

| trust this is in order. If you have any questions, please call me at your convenience.
Regards:

Andrew Mitchell, P.Geo.

Project Manager

Phone: 807-346-1668

Fax: 807-345-0284

Mobile: 807-251-6722

EMail: andrew.mitchell@zinifex.com
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